
Marguerite McLean T5C- I Z - b s o s  -tl c /zoo sq-tc 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, December 19,2011 12:23 PM 
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 
cc: Keino Young; Jennifer Crawford; Terry Holdnak 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/19/2011 12:20:00 PM 
Docket Number: 1 10009-El 
Filename I Path: 11 0009-1 20009.order.est.ky.doc 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2012 DOCKET NUMBER 

To be issued by the Clerk's Office on Tuesday, January 3,2012. 

Commission Deputy Clerk I1 
Office of the General Counsel 

F O  
Shalonda Hopkins 6- 

MAIL- - ~ 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 E M I L W -  I 5  

1 
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NAME 

l i b )  
any, LLC (IO) 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

Printed on 1/3/2012 a1 4 22 36 PM 
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00009-12 (2 WS.) 

Commission Clerk 

Order PSC-12-0009-PCO-El 
establishing 2012 docket number. 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00009-12 (Email ID = 765061) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

1/3/2012 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110009 

PARTY 
NAME 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. ( I  Ib) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

Printed on 11312012 at 4 5 5  30 PM 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Paul.lewi$r@pgnmail.com I No 
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DOCUMENT NO. 

Commission Clerk 

DESCRIPTION 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00009-12 in Docket 110009-El (Email ID = 847317) 
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

I establishing 2012 docket number. 

1/3/2012 


